
MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: October 30, 2014 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Commission 
 
VIA:  Kenneth Fields, City Manager 
 
FROM: Jennifer Nanek, Assistant to the City Manager 
 
RE:  Acceptance of Florida’s Natural Growers Foundation Grant for AEDS 
 
SYNOPSIS: The City has been awarded $2000 towards the purchase of two AEDs (Automated 

External Defibrillators) for City buildings. No match was required. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve the acceptance of a $2000 grant from 
Florida’s Natural Growers Foundation towards the purchase of two AEDs for use at City 
facilities. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In August 2014 the city submitted an application to the Florida’s Natural Growers Foundation 
for $2398 for the purchase of two AEDs (Automated External Defibrillators) for the 
Administration Building and the soccer complex. 
 
On October 20, 2014 we were notified of an award of $2000 towards the AEDs. 
 
OTHER OPTIONS 
 
Do not accept the grant. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The 2 AEDS may cost more than $2000. The City will be responsible for cost overruns.  
Materials with the AEDs such as the pads expire and will need to be replaced.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Grant award letter 
Grant application 
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